These are the minutes from the February 22, 2011 meeting of the Hanover Board of Health. Present were Mr. John Dougherty – Chair, Mr. Walter Moran – Board Member, Mrs. Lynn White – Board Member and Mr. Anthony Marino – Health Agent.

Having a quorum, Mr. Dougherty called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

The Board reviewed the correspondence folder.

New Business:

Mrs. White moved to approve the February 8, 2011 minutes as written, Mr. Moran second, so voted unanimously.

Mrs. White updated the Board on the healthy restaurants and possible options for the board to consider after speaking with several nutritionists. She also let the board know that there is an online nutrition calculator available to restaurant owners that allows you to enter a recipe and receive the nutrition information. Mrs. White will present some of her ideas to the board at an upcoming meeting.

Public Hearing @ 6:15 pm for Squids Ink and Keith White

Mrs. White recused herself from the board @ 6:15 pm due to her having a conflict with the proposed tattoo parlor. Mrs. White is related to the applicant.

Mr. Dougherty opened the public hearing at 6:15 pm and read the public hearing notice that was published in the Hanover Mariner on February 2, 2011 and February 9, 2011. The applicant, Keith White from Squids Ink presented his floor and business plan to the Board and requested a variance from the 80 square foot requirement for each workstation and allow him to construct them to be 63 square feet.

Mr. White also discussed his operating procedures and the possibility of additional age requirements. Mr. White would like to see an age restriction of no tattoos or piercings under the age of sixteen regardless if they have parental consent. The board stated they would take this under advisement.

Mr. Dougherty asked if there were any questions from the audience, having none Mr. Dougherty closed the public hearing at 6:45 pm.

Mrs. White returns to the Board at 6:46 pm.

6:45 Appointment – Robert Silva, Septic Preservation Services

Mr. Silva came in to present the White Knight system to the Board of Health. Dunkin Donuts on Columbia Road is considering using this as a repair to their existing failing septic system. This system uses the existing field by adding a treatment tank that utilizes bacteria and refreshes the leaching field. Representative's from Merrill Engineering and Dunkin Donuts ownership were in attendance and also asked questions about the system.

Mr. Marino advised the Board that the new vaccine refrigerator has been delivered and we will have up and running shortly.

Mr. Dougherty announced that he would like to discuss the Squids Ink application; therefore Mrs. White again recused herself from the Board at 8:05 pm due to a conflict.

The board discussed the age restrictions and the variance request by the applicant, Keith White, and did not have any issues with the variance request or the proposed age restrictions.

Mr. Moran moved to approve the permit for Squids Ink to be located at 1775 Washington Street (Hanover Mall) with the following conditions:

- 1. No tattoos or body piercing under the age of 18 without parental consent and absolutely no tattoos or body piercing under the age of 16, regardless of parental consent.
- 2. The Board approved the variance request for each station to be sixty-three (63) square feet instead of the eighty (80) square feet listed in the Town of Hanover regulations for Body Art Establishments.

Motion was 2nd by Mr. Dougherty, all in favor.

Mrs. White returned to the board at 8:30 pm.

Plans:

430 Cedar Street – Engineer Greg Morse was in attendance and presented the septic plans to the board. All of the changes that Jim Donovan our review engineer requested were added to the plan. Mr. Moran moved to accept the septic repair system design for 430 Cedar Street submitted by Morse Engineering dated 2/8/11 with variances as listed on the plans. Deed Restricted, Mrs. White 2nd, all in favor.

36 Trailside Drive – Approved by the board.

Mrs. White moved to adjourn, 2nd by Mr. Moran, so voted unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m.